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Regards
Fiona

From: gengwuxi@cct.cn <gengwuxi@cct.cn>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Fiona Shi <cnfsly@coloplast.com>

Cc: guohaiyan@cct.cn; £ & <wangqian@cct.cn>

Subject: [F1 5 : RE: JFE SRR A% 1 vy 2 BE AT A 2 1
Dear Fiona
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.
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A A: Fiona Shi

Ai%AJE: 2020-05-22 11:59

WA : gengwuxi@cct.cn

FE@: RE: RE: BERFRMGOBREEFASIY
FYI

From: gengwuxi@cct.cn <gengwuxi@cct.cn>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:19 PM
To: Fiona Shi <cnfsly@coloplast.com>

Subject: [115: RE: JE SR DA% ey 2 B (A1 BA 2> 1

Dear
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD.
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%A : Fiona Shi

EiZAYE: 2020-05-21 13:41

#EA: gengwuxi@cct.cn

EH: RE: BERFEHOSREEFASIN
FYI

Regards
Fiona

From: Fiona Shi

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 2:22 PM

To: 'gengwuxi@cct.cn' <gengwuxi@cct.cn>
Subject: FW: 5% SR G405 M1 s 20 5 R T A2 3

From: Fiona Shi
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:34 PM
To: gengwuxi@cct.com

Subject: K S5 157 1 22 5 B A L 2=
FYI
Fiona Shi (B} 37%5), EA to Vice President, Wound Care Department, +86 10 5920 1925

Coloplast (China) Medical Devices L.td., 10F, Tower H, Phoenix Place,5A Shuguang Xili, Chaoyang District, +86
105920 1925

Follow us on Linkedln, Facebook and YouTube

This Coloplast email may contain confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. You may not disclose such
confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender and delete this email.



